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From: COLHus.army.mil] atreety v © v
Sent: 12,2004 5:51 PM
: L

To:

Ce: R e (s - R o
Subject: RE: Training for Treatment of Prisoners ’ :
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
!
31E TSP List.ppt

Here is the initial task list we will use in developing the TSP. We probabl
additional tasks but this should give you an idea from where will start. /

COL, MP '

Director of Training

United States Army Military Police School
Ft Leonard Wood, MO 65473

Comm: (573) 563

g
MWOO .army.mil

will add

COL - G3-TR [mallto G ¢ us - army . ;mil]

ay 12, 2004 9:08

Subject: RE: Training for Treatment of Prisoners

Thanks ... LTCs

Lamw]

From: [mailto:george.j.millan@us.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, M 12, 2004 9:20 AM

To: COL - G3-TR'; ' COL 7
Ce: | LTC - G3; - Lrc 63; | 1C o3 ;
SGM -mail); “mai - -

Subject: RE:

cc'd here, are working this action.

Training for Treatment of Prisoners

I'm out all day in an EEO inquiry but will give this to one of my guys to work today.
Will get back to you soonest./

E!OL, MP j

Director of Training
United States Army Military Police School
Ft Leonard Wood, MO 65473

Comm: (573) 563-

» Jo2)
s o #0T
ACLU-RDI 490 p.1 00077
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"psN: 676D

wood.army.mil j

————— Original Messagg=—---

From: P COL - G3-TR [mailto:ﬁus.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 5:10 AM

To: COL
Ce: rre - 63; (AN - o c3; (R
- LTC G3

Subject: RE: Training for Treatment of Prisoners

=

Want to publish guidance for specific pre deployment training required for units going

over to perform detainee mission ... Previous guidance has stated all units must be
proficient in METL derived for mission ... But didn't address each type unit.
Talked w/ MG Barrett yesterday ... He says you all have recommended tasks ... Would

appreciate your help here

Also, looking at what training should be required of all soldiers prior to deployment

Already require Law of Land Warfare and handling of POWs ... Any other tasks you'd
recommend? :

Thanks,

[

----- Original Messagg-----
From :MCOL [mailto :Hus .army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 6:19 ;
To: ——bus.army.mil' '
Subject: Training for Treatment of Prisoners

-

Received instructions from BG Curry to call you ref above. Give me a call or email./_]

[;OL’MP—]

Director of Training
United States Army Military Police School
Ft Leonard Wood, MO 65473

Comm: (573) 563
DSN: 676-{ D

wood.army.mil
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